From: paul williams

Sent: 15 November 2021 14:28
To: Local Plan

Subject: Loss of Green Belt Land

To whom it may concern,

am Paul witiams. | ve o I

| have studied the proposed development plans in some detailed and | am extremely concerned about the large-scale
loss of Greenbelt land that will happen under the proposals. Even the 'watering down' of the original plans will still
result in huge swathes of farmland and other types of open space being lost forever for housing.

Urbanisation in the Warrington area has proceeded at an ever increasing rate since | first came to Warrington from
Yorkshire in 1968. Much of the early change of land-use involved turning '‘Brown-Field' areas (the creation of
Warrington New Town) into housing and commercial use and although some elements of the plan do concern turning
'‘Brown Field' sites into residential areas, the vast majority of the development involves the loss of valuable Green-
Field areas.

Over the past few years several of the planned developments have changed and when a planned development is
given the 'go ahead' and 'development' begins, the plans quickly change to the advantage of the Council and
developer. A case in point being the plans to create the "Watersmeet Linear Park' as part of the re-development of the
area to the north of the Ship Canal to the east of Chester Road. The industrial land was redeveloped and turned into
expensive housing. The plans were changed several times to create a greater concentration of homes on the
development site, bringing in extra revenue to the Council and the developer. The recreational plans to create a park
and footpaths were 'scrapped'!!!! (A house brings in revenue for the council. The creation of a park cost money and
brings in no income!!).

| have little faith in the council sticking to the 'outline plans' for the proposed development and would like to add my
most vehement opposition to them.

Yours faithfully,

Paul Williams
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